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From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.corn] 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: Docket 100434-TP 

Attachments: 201 0-1 2-1 3, 100434, Notice of Appearance.pdf 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Monday, December 13, 2010 10:21 AM 

Greg Follensbee; Steve Fenker; Chris Malish; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Katherine Fleming 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 

nhorton(-dawfla.com 
(850) 222-0720 

The Docket No. is 100434-TP- Complaint and petition for relief by Nexus Communications, 
Inc. against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida for dispute over 
interpretation of interconnection agreement regarding cash back promotions 

This is being filed on behalf of Nexus Communications, Inc. d/b/a Nexus Communications TSI, 
Inc. 

Total Number of Pages is 3 

Notice of Appearance 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
261 8 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 

12/13/2010 



December 13,ZO 1 01 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 110, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak BIvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 100434-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Nexus Communications, Inc. d/b/a Nexus 
Communicat8ions TSI, Inc. is an electronic version of a Notice of Appearance in the above 
referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Noman EL EIorton, Jr. c - 2  

NHWamb 
Enclosure 
cc: Christopher Malish, Esq. 

Parties of Record 
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Reginnal Center Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place / Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
Mai l ing Address. P,O. Box 15579 / Tallahassee, Florida 32317 

Main Telephone: ( 8 5 0 )  222-0720 / Fox: (850) 224-4359 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Complaint and petition for relief by 

dispute over interpretation of interconnection 
agreement regarding cash back promotions 

1 
Nexus Communications, Inc. against BellSouth ) 
Telecommunications, Tnc. d/b/a AT&T Florida for ) 

1 
) 

Docket No. 100434-TP 
Filed: December 13,20 10 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 

PLEASE TAKENOTICE that Norman H. Horton, Jr., the undersigned attorney, hereby files 

this Notice of Appearance in this docket on behalf of Nexus Communications, Inc. d/b/a Nexus 

Communications TSI, Tnc. (“Nexus”). Accordingly, please ADD the following individual to the 

service Iist in this docket as counsel fur Nexus. 

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esq. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
261 8 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
850-425-5203 (telephone) 
850-558-0664 (facsimile) 
nhortoncii),lawfia.com 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
261 8 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, F:lorida 32308 
850-425-5203 (telephone) 
8 5 0-55 8-0664 (facsimile) 
nhorton6?llawfla.com 

Attorneys forNexus Communications, Inc. d/b/aNexus 
Communications TSI, Inc. 



sCERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on the 
following parties by U.S. Mail this 131h day of December, 2010. 

Katherine Fleming, Esq. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Jerry D. Hendrix 
c/o Gregory Follensbee 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, EL 32303-1561 

Anton Christopher Malish 
1403 West Sixth Street 
Austin, 'IX 78703 

Mr. Steve Fenker 
Nexus Communications, Inc. 
3629 Cleveland Avenue, Suite C 
Columbus, ON 43224-291 1 


